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Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2020 2:47 PM
To: 'Chris McKisson'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD
Cc: Anna Byers; James.Raley@wpxenergy.com
Subject: RE: WPX Energy - Longview Federal 12 #015H  (2RP-5647 and 2RP-5630) request for extension

RE: 2RP‐5647 and 2RP‐5630 
 
Chris, 
 
Your request for an extension to June 6th, 2020 is approved.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 

From: Chris McKisson <cmckisson@ltenv.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 9, 2020 3:08 PM 
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Anna Byers <abyers@ltenv.com>; James.Raley@wpxenergy.com 
Subject: [EXT] RE: WPX Energy ‐ Longview Federal 12 #015H (2RP‐5647 and 2RP‐5630) request for extension 
 
All, 
  
WPX is requesting an extension of the current deadline of March 8, 2020 for completing a remediation work plan or 
closure report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC at the Longview Federal 12 #015H (2RP‐5647 and 2RP‐5630). The 
releases were discovered September 4 and September 9, 2019. WPX is addressing both releases simultaneously as they 
occurred in the same area. Initial site assessment was conducted from September 9, 2019 to September 12, 2019. 
Vertical and horizontal delineation of identified impacts have now been completed and WPX would like to request 
additional time to mobilize and complete remediation activities. WPX requests an extension of the current deadline until 
June 6, 2020 for both releases. 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Chris McKisson 
West Slope Manager 
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(970) 285‐9985 office 
(970) 620‐5743 cell 
 

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2019 9:23 AM 
To: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com> 
Cc: Laumbach, Lynda <Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com>; Anna Byers <abyers@ltenv.com>; Chris McKisson 
<cmckisson@ltenv.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us> 
Subject: RE: WPX Energy ‐ Longview Federal 12 #015H (2RP‐5647 and 2RP‐5630) request for extension 
 
RE: 2RP‐5647 and 2RP‐5630 
 
James, 
 
Your request for an extension to March 8th, 2020 is approved.  
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Robert J Hamlet 
State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources 
Oil Conservation Division 
811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210 
(575) 748‐1283 
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us 
 
 
 
 

From: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 11:29 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Laumbach, Lynda <Lynda.Laumbach@wpxenergy.com>; Anna Byers <abyers@ltenv.com>; Chris McKisson 
<cmckisson@ltenv.com> 
Subject: [EXT] WPX Energy ‐ Longview Federal 12 #015H (2RP‐5647 and 2RP‐5630) request for extension 
 
All, 
  
WPX is requesting an extension of the current deadlines of December 3 and December 8, 2019 for completing a 
remediation work plan or closure report required in 19.15.29.12.B.(1) NMAC at the Longview Federal 12 #015H (2RP‐
5647 and 2RP‐5630). The releases were discovered September 4 and September 9, 2019. WPX is addressing both 
releases simultaneously as they occurred in the same area. Initial site assessment was conducted from September 9, 
2019 to September 12, 2019. Delineation activities were conducted using hand auger and potholing; however, additional 
time is being requested to schedule and mobilize a drill rig to the location in an effort to vertically and horizontally 
delineate identified impacts.  WPX requests an extension of the current deadline until March 8, 2020 for both releases. 
 

Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist ‐ Permian Basin 
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220 
C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com 
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